
 

GRANTS FOR MOVIE EQUIPMENT 

 
All grants requesting movie equipment will be routed by CNIC through the Navy Motion Picture Service (NMPS) 
program for vetting. When submitting a grant request a quote with specific costs and equipment must be 
provided. No purchase or use of dvd or blu-ray players are permitted. See attached for NMPS suggested 
equipment and a quote.  
 

After Action Reports with Back-up Documentation is Due 30 Days after receiving of the 
purchase equipment. Send to: rec_prgm_grants@navy.mil 

mailto:rec_prgm_grants@navy.mil


From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Hughes, Brandon S CIV CNIC HQ Millington, N923
REC PRGM GRANTS; Rossman, Ron CIV CNIC HQ Millington, N923
RE: NMPS and Movie Equipment Support for Grants 
Thursday, January 12, 2017 11:30:20 
BrandonHughesNavyMotionPictures16HomeCinebox72916.pdf

Michele,

I have attached a quote from Open Air Cinema. It will include a complete outdoor setup in one package. The quote is 
from this past summer (2016) so the pricing may a bit off but it should not be by much. You can contact Open Air 
directly with the info included on the quote. The only thing the site would need is the NDVD player. Please take a 
look and let me know if you have any questions.

R/,

Brandon Hughes
Management Analyst
Navy Motion Picture Service
Commander Navy Installations Command (CNIC) (N923A5)
7736 Kitty Hawk Ave Bldg 457 Rm 107
Millington TN 38055-6500
901-874-6532/ DSN  882-6532
Fax 901-874-6831
brandon.s.hughes2@navy.mil
Website <http://www.navymwr.org

For Official Use Only - Privacy Sensitive: Any misuse or unauthorized
disclosure may result in both civil and criminal penalties.
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Billing Address


In Stock /
Lead Time 


Payment Type


Grand Total


Shipping (Not GSA)


Subtotal


Product Quantity Product Components / Description GSA Price Discount


Name


Email  


Organization 


Phone (work)  


Phone (cell) 


Shipping Address


Open Air Cinema LLC
GSA Contact Number: 
GS-07F-9650S
www.openaircinema.us 
806 N 2800 W         
Lindon, UT 84042   
Phone: 866-324-3229      
Fax: 385-233-5210


  1% 20 Days / Net 30


GSA Sales Quote


Prepared By:


Creation Date:


Expiration Date:


45 Days


Brandon Hughes


brandon.s.hughes2@navy.mil


Navy Motion Pictures


(901) 874-6532


July 29, 2016


7736 Kitty Hawk Ave Building 457
Millington, TN 38055 United States


Dec. 31, 2017


Mark Garrett
sales@openaircinema.us
(866) 324-3229


16' Home Cinebox 1 16’ Home Screen (16’x9’ projection surface) 
Durable Lightweight Nylon Construction 
Air Blower 
Screen Carry Bag 
Tie Down Screen Straps 
Twist Stakes 
1 Year Warranty 
Setup Guide 
Optoma Projector 1080p HD 3000 Lumens 
Cinebox System includes: 
4 Channel Audio Mixer 
Padded Case 
(2) 200 Watt Speakers 
Speaker Stands w/ bags 
(2) 50’ Audio Cables 
Free Online Tech Support 
Manufacturer’s Warranty on Electronics 
 
No Blu-ray included 
 
 
This Sale is Open Market 
The 16' Home Cinebox is not a product on our 
Contract.  
 


$3,949.00 -$710.82


$3,238.18


$153.76


$3,391.94
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